Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 3:35 pm

To: Lee, Ming-Yao; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: 1915014217SG - Claim from SMU2128M on 10/5/21 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AIG21005740/Kga3

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Cecilia,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao [mailto:MingYao.Lee@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 11:30 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: 19150142175G - Claim from SMU2128M on 10/5/21

Hi,
Referring above mentioned case, please proceed to mark off and submit WP report if inactive > 12 months.

Regards,

Lee Ming Yao, George

Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769
Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.AlG.sg
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